
From: Cooke, Michelle
Sent: 8/23/2011 8:03:17 PM

Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: Sierra OEC Open: Rail Car Fire LPG Tank (Above Ground DR Station -1,000 

feet away)
Do you know which line this is?

From: Horner, Trina [mailto:TNHc@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 06:10 PM 
To: Cooke, Michelle
Subject: Fw: Sierra OEC Open: Rail Car Fire LPG Tank (Above Ground DR Station ~1,000 feet away)

See below - we've opened the Sierra OEC and the OEC lead is coordinating with Lincoln town 
officials. We can isolate the affected line as necessary,
Trina

From: Yura, Jane
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 05:58 PM
To: Horner, Trina; Christopher, Melvin J.; Roth, Karen; Jablonske, Michael
Subject: FW: Sierra OEC Open: Rail Car Fire LPG Tank (Above Ground DR Station ~1,000 feet away)

fyi

From: Gravel le, Jeffrey
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 5:57 PM
To: Yura, Jane
Subject: Fw: Sierra OEC Open: Rail Car Fire LPG Tank (Above Ground DR Station ~1,000 feet away)

Jane - just got back to walnut creek after a trip to Fresno so I am just learning about this 
incident. Some info from Ed below,,.

From: Redacted
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 05:33 PM 
Toi Redacted 
Reda (T&Rk_| Redacted 
(M&C SI); fReaactea ~
Redacte |(GT&D): [Redacted

Redacted| Graveiie, Jeffrey; Harden. Lorene R:
|fGE&QV [Redacted (gE&O), 

(GE&OVl Redacted
. Redacted

IfGT&DV Redac

Redacted
Redacted](GE&Q); (GE&O); [RedactedCel Redacted (GE&OD); Redacted

Subject: Sierra OEC Open: Rail Car Fire LPG Tank (Above Ground DR Station ~i,uuu feet away)

An evacuation was prompted after a rail car in Lincoln caught fire.
• Evacuation for a l-mile radius has been ordered
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• 29,000-gallon tanker holding liquid propane
• Portion of Highway 65 through Lincoln is closed
• One worker injured in fire
• City has 40,000 residents
• A tanker on I street in Lincoln is on fire
• Evacuation center: Community center off Joiner Parkway and First Street

Read more: http://www.kcra.eom/slideshow/news/28953463/detail.html#ixzzlVtuOsdOO

All,

Redacted nas opened Sierra's OEC to respond to a burning rail tanker filled with liquid propane.

Redacted will report to City of Lincoln's command center.

PG&E operates an above ground reg station located approximately 1000 feet away form the burning 
tanker.

Sierra T&R is mobilizing personnel to a different reg station that supplies the transmission pipeline (274 
MAOP, 255 NOP) that feeds the above ground reg station.

The plan at this time is to have personnel standby at various valves. These valves can be operated to 
isolate the transmission line (255 psig) and above regulator station. If these valves are closed and 
pipeline blown down flat, we would lose 2 large customers and 4 residential customers. We have 
notified the Account Manager to notify these two large customers| Redacted 
prepare for a curtailment.

] to

Redacted
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